Mulcahx, Carriann _ _ '

From: _ Mulcahy, Carriann
Sent: _ Tuesday, January 12, 2016 9:37 AM :
To: Anthony Crudele; Bain, Margaret; Carissa Depetris; Ceci Margan; Christine Edwards;

Dwigh Ueda; Edward Marcus; Greenwich Chiropractic & Nutrition; Jacqueline Gardell
(jacqueline.gardell@eversource.com); Jeffery Cochran {jeffery.cochran@eversource.com);
Joel Paul Berger; john.morissette@eversource.com; Bidra, Lauren; Marianne Dubuque;
Mark Bergamo; Meg Glass; Parker Stacy; Peter Tesei; Richard Granoff; Rosenthal, Joseph -

A
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council
Subject: FW: Docket No. 461

Please see the below correspondence for Mr. Parker Stacy.

From: Parker [mailto: pstacy@optonline.net]
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 9:26 AM
To: Mulcahy, Carriann

Subject: Re: Docket No. 461

Carriann,
| have had a prior commitment today for several months and will not be able to attend.

Parker Stacy
P

OnJan 11, 2016, at 2:02 PM, Mulcahy, Carriann <Carriann.Mulcahy@ct.gov> wrote:

Please see the attached correspondence.

Carriann Mulcahy
Secvetary II '
Connecticut Siting Council
860-827-2940

<461GreenwichParty Acknowledgement.pdf>




